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From: qCPT 3/2 Infantry Brigade S2
Sent: Sunday, July 18,2004 8:32-AM

TC 3/2 Infantry Brigade XO SINJJIP (E-mail)

To:
Cc: L SGT 3/2 In antry Brigade S2X (E-mail); SGT 209MI Targeting
(E- !} CW2 3/2 Infantry Brigade (E-mail); SSG 209 M
OMT A NCOIC ' (E-mail .r MAJ 3/2 Infantry Brigade S2 (E-mail)MiPCW4
3/2 Infantry Brigade S2 E-mail) ‘
Subject: Another Status Update (18JUL)
High Profile

Detainee Status (...

Sir,
Just an update to this roster. Two individuals have been released, as opposed to one. The two names are highlighted.
They were both released on the 17th.

Late attachment; interesting news:

Just got this transcriptfrom- _ ,é (‘%) [L/) é(é) (y)

can you tell me if were released? Our

sources came in pretty upset today; they said that those guys are out now and are claiming victory over americans
because they were released; they're back in operation and are planning attacks again; Just want to confirm where they are
released an d if you can tell me if they are planning to release anyone else from the Hezib Tahreer target set?

These are the two individuals who were asked for release by LTC and GOV - we released them on
the 17th. There are no other from this target set being released at this time; they are ound for CHA as of today.

CPT
3/2 SBCT 82X "Shanghai 6"
521-3900/3910

Soutce Comments: Source is smarter than I am. Could possibly be running me.
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